RE: Enquiry No:EN230601292Bhiwadi Division

AGECO OJHA <ojha@ageco.in>
Tue 20-Jun-23 16:45

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
Cc:JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>;'AGECO: SANJEEV' <sanjeev@agleco.in>

) 2 attachments (296 KB)
'EN230601292'-'A1552" pdf; HMIGXU3512.pdf;

Dear Sir/Madam

Piease find our offer.

SL NO. Descriptions uom Qry Price Discount Delivery

SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC MAKE TOUCH PANEL
01 SCREEN 7 COLOUR, TYPE-HMIGXU3512, SUPPLY- NOS 1
' DC24V, 9.2 W, CLASS 2, WITH COM 1 RS232, /

COM2RS485/422 AND ETHERNET PORT,

RS. 55402/- EACH 55% 16 week

TERMS AND COQDITIONS

FOR: Bhiwadi

GST: 18% EXTRA AS;APPLlCAB{E/
VALIDITY: 15 DAYS

PAYMENT: 7 DAYS

/(/pv % 2
Hope to receive your valuable order at the earliest M
| o

Regards w
R.S.OJHA (+91 9926003599)

AUTOMATION AND GENERAL ELECTRIC CO
E-2/147 ARERA COLONY, BHOPAL-M.P (INDIA) 462011
PHONE:- 91 755 2765599, FAX:-91 755 4274996

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com [mailto:purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com]
Sent: 20 June 2023 13:32

To: ojha@ageco.in; sanjeev@ageco.in

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230601292Bhiwadi Division

Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE
YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.



AUTOMATION

R BAUTOMATION
B197, GG, ELECTRONICS
SECTOR-23, GANDIHINAGAR-3$ 2025,

GUIARAT. INDIA .

(P11 G70-657 25207, (M) 955NN 4935 Quotation
GSTING MAAQERSIZIA L/C

safesaerbantomate o

wwvasrbmomate.com

K/A: Ass. Manager Purchase Quotation No: QT_395/23-24
To, :
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED Quotation Date: 20 B ZiR
Address: SP-2/333, RICCO INDUSTRIAL AREA,, BHIWADI, AlwarPINCODE - Sales Co-Ordinator: BRIJESH BALD HA
301019, RAJASTHAN , INDIA Alwar RAJASTHAN INDIA
Mobile: Mobile: 9601397999
Email:
Inquiry Reference:
Inquiry Date: 20-06-2023
s: Item Description HSN Code Qty uUoM Unit Price Total
1 HMIGXU3512 85389000 1 NOS 21600.00 21600.00

REMARKS:

Terms and Conditions

=

(5]

(9]

~

A 0 N

Payment
Delivery
Warranty

Installation and Warranty

. Freight
. Packing and forwarding

. Remarks

Total Basic 21600.00

IGST (18 %) 3924.00
FRIGHT CHARGES 200.00
Total 25,724.00

Total In Words: Twenty Five Thousands Seven Hundred and Twenty Four Only

&
: 100% advance with P.O. g } \(y \V/{\ °
1 week/ /é}q g\’)}/\
1year " /ﬁ
: This offer does not include installation and commissioning of the p/;i&»{{ti us. /

we warrants products under a usage in environments commonly found ustry.
This warrant does not apply to defects due to abuse misuse, mis ng, improper installation,
improper interfacing by purchaser.

: Extra at actual W"
: Nill

Authorised Signatory

1/ 1pages



RE: Enquiry No:EN230601292Bhiwadi Division

Kumar P M <kumar@poojapower.com>

Tue 20-Jun-23 14:53

To:Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>;Accounts <accounts@poojapower.com>
Cc:JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Dear Sir,

Please find below the prices.

SR.
NO. Product Reference Quantity | Status | Description Unit Price GST % HSN Code DELIVERY
GXU Touch Panel, 7"W TFT,
I HMIGRUD 12 1 Open SL+ETH 24930.90 18% 85389000 EX-STOCK
Regards
Kumar P.M.

Mob: 9449861201 / 9449861208

POOJA POWER PRODUCTS

AUTHORISED STOCKIST & DISTRIBUTOR FOR SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC

NO : 371 & 372, 157 Floor, 10 Cross Road, 4! Phase,Peenya Industrial Area,Bangalore — 560 058
E-Mail : kumar@@poojapower.com

Web : www.poojapawer.com

o
ot

From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> \)’W e
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 1:32 PM l

To: Kumar P M <kumar@poojapower.com>; Accounts <accounts@poojapower.com> \

Cc: jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com 0),\)-‘)"\

Subject: Enquiry No:EN230601292Bhiwadi Division \/J )/.;1 A

[~
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU

RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION,

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN IT|

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )
GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH
PH. NO. 9611195368
Website : wy ing




